From: Chennai ITO HQRS CO-ORD <chennai.ito.hq.coord@incometax.gov.in>

Sent: 24 June 2024 12:16

To: Cisco Commerce Workspace <notificationsapp@cisco.com>; Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in>;
Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>

Subject: Re: 60 Day Subscription Notification for Collaboration Flex Plan 3.0

Hi priyanka,
We would like to renew our webex account and continue with webex for one more year.

Kindly provide us the procedure to renew and payment link for renewal.

Hadid / Yours faithfully,

(awnﬁrqmwméa/ Lal Manish Nath Shah Deo)

MR HIABRI (H&AN) (4H-dY) [ Income Tax Officer (Hgrs)(Coord)

.1, 311.3{1. BT, a9 & Y& / Ofo Pr. CCIT TN & P region.
On 19/06/24 03:04 PM, Cisco Commerce Workspace <notificationsapp@cisco.com>
wrote:

Dear Subscriber,

This is your 60 day notification for your subscription ending on Saturday, August 17,
2024. To renew the subscription, please contact your Cisco Reseller, 1027637935, as soon
as possible, but no later than Thursday, July 18, 2024.

Please note that your renewal term will start the day after your prior subscription ends,
provided that renewal is within 15 days of the prior term end date.

ACCOUNT DETAILS

Subscription Details Reseller

Collaboration Flex Plan 3.0 CONNECTIVITY IT SOLUTIONS PVT
LTD

Subscription End Date Subscription ID

Saturday, August 17, 2024 Sub1599197



Cisco Commerce India Pvt Ltd

WWW.CiSCo.com

Cisco Commerce India Private Limited is a company incorporated under the Indian Companies Act, 1956 with its registered office at No:6, Prestige Solitaire, Level
2, Brunton Road, Bangalore, Karnataka, India, PIN: 560 001.
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